Former St Giles's Presbyterian Church



B4739 St Giles Presbyterian Church

Location

72-80 Geringhap Street, GEELONG VIC 3220 - Property No B4739

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0633

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 21, 2005

A church in the Decorated Gothic style with an unusual ogee label mould over the west window, and designed to have a tower with a spire and oddly corbelled-out corner pinnacles. The architect for the work of 1861 was Nathaniel Billing and extensions were made in 1878 by Joseph Watts. It is of historic interest that the site had first been granted to and built upon by the Free Presbyterians, but this congregation had re-united with main body of Presbyterianism before the church was built. Classified: 29/11/1984 Revised:03/08/1998

Other Names High Church,

Hermes Number 68249

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/